



Our File: 2001-1570
Date: April 16, 2002

Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU
X0E 1J0

Attention: Dionne Filiatraut

Re: Rankin Inlet Solid Waste Site

Dear Dionne,

On behalf of our client, I am writing to advise you of the current plans for the municipal solid waste site at Rankin Inlet.

We are submitting this information under the expired water licence N6L3-0779, Part F, item 1.

Shortly you will also receive an application for a renewed municipal licence.

The existing solid waste disposal site in Rankin Inlet, NU does not meet current standards. A design concept for a new solid waste site on Site 3 of the Rankin Inlet Solid Waste Study has been developed, in addition to the development of a closeout plan for the existing solid waste disposal site as required under Part E Item 1. Attached for your review is a copy of the final Rankin Inlet Solid Waste Study, and two 40% drawings of the proposed solid waste site.

We will continue to advise you of our plans as they develop.

If you have comments or questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours truly,
FERGUSON SIMEK CLARK

Ron Kent, P. Eng
Head, Environment Department